
KINDER   MORGAN 
 

1001 Louisiana Street, Suite 1000 Houston, Texas, 77002 Phone: 713/369-9000  Fax: 713/420-1603 

                                                        SFPP, L.P. 

 
SENT VIA E-MAIL (CHINSON@SFWATER.ORG) 
 
August 6, 2019     
 
Mr. Mr. Chuck Hinson 
Wastewater Enterprise/Collection System Division 
3801 Third Street, Suite 600 
San Francisco, CA  94124 
 
Subject: Semi-annual Report re Permit No. 15-01846 
 
Dear Mr. Hinson: 
 
The following semi-annual report covers the 6-month period from January 1, 2019 to June 30, 2019.  It is 
being submitted to you to satisfy the requirements of Part III-E of the revised Class II Permit No. 15-
01846, which was issued to the SFPP, L.P. Brisbane Terminal: 
 
a) No industrial wastewater discharges occurred over the 6-month reporting period; 
 
b) No samples for compliance analysis were collected during the 6-month reporting period; 

 
c) There were no shipments off-site of waste generated in connection with our operations during this 

period.  
  
d) There were no violations of Article 4.1; 

 
e) There were no process changes. 
 

I certify under penalty of law, that this document and all attachments were prepared 
under my direction or supervision in accordance with a system designed 
to assure that qualified personnel properly gather and evaluate the information submitted.  
Based on my inquiry of the person or persons who manage the system, or those persons 
directly responsible for gathering the information, the information submitted is, to the 
best of my knowledge and belief, true, accurate and complete.  I am aware that there are 
significant penalties for submitting false information, including the possibility of fine and 
imprisonment for knowing violations. 




